From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Roscow, Steve
3/12/2010 2:18:39 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
dweisz@co.marin.ca.us (dweisz@co.marin.ca.us)

Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Velasquez, Carlos A.
(carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Status report on Opt-outs in MEA

Brian and Dawn,

Pursuant to the agreements between PG&E and Paul, and MEA and Paul, I've matched up your
respective lists, and the matched accounts indicate that as of March 7, 2010 opt-out requests for MEA’s
Phase 1 representing 7,295,340 kwh of annual usage have been processed by PG&E.

Steve Roscow

CPUC Energy Division

415-703-1189

SB GT&S 0374353
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